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MERCY
CORPS

Question

Answer

Is is mandatory to offer 90% from the three categories?! or we can
offer 90% of one category for example?

As mentioned in the RFP document page #8 : The bidder must quote for at
least 90% of the items (262 line items out of 291 required items) for each
single category in order to be considered in financial evaluation, MC
consider this number as an evidence/indicator of the company capacity.
However, any company quotes for less than 90% of the items each single
category (European, Chinese or other country origin) will be disqualified
from the competition. 786 line items out of 873 for all three countries of
origins must be priced at least by the bidder.

Regarding the tender bond, is it mandatory to be submitted along
with the offer?! or we can provide a performance bond if we win the
tender?

It is mandatory to submit the tender bond.

Reference to section 3.2 Spfecific Eligibility Criteria in RFP : Eligibility
criteria must be met and the corresponding supporting documents listed
below under “Tender Submittals” must be submitted with offers. Offerors
who do not submit these documents may be disqualified from any further
technical or financial evaluation.

Will you accept catalogs of some items without samples? because
some items will be imported upon request or upon order.

Reference to section 3.1 Contract Terms in RFP :

The awarded supplier will be requested to submit samples for all items
before contract awarding.The sample can be in form of pictures, physical
sample, brand name or any other form MC decides.

The samples will be checked and approved by MC team before start the
contract implementation. However, MC will keep the approved physical
samples (in case of requesting) in its custody and the supplier must use
the approved stationary items during the provision of the supplies.

Is the tender bond value 25,000 JOD

Yes
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